

TODAY IS FRIDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Have a Safe and Happy Holidays! School resumes on Wednesday, January 4th Red A Schedule. Teachers, reminder that we have a workday on Tuesday, January 3rd.

HEY LUNAS!! Today is our FINAL day of winter spirit week! 🔅 🚏 Show your spirit by dressing up as your favorite holiday/winter character. Join our last activity in the cafeteria during lunch, which will be a cookie decorating contest 😩 😋 Have a safe and happy holidays 🎄 🎁

Congratulations to Mr. Ancheta and Ms. Villegas' class as they presented their Project Based Learning at the library during period 3 yesterday. The PBL was energy sustainability. At the start of the presentations, both classes were presented with a proclamation from Mayor Victorino declaring December 14th as Lahainaluna High School Energy Sustainability day! Awesome job all! We are proud of you!

I mua Lahainaluna!

Have you ever wanted to learn to SURF and possibly be on the Lahainaluna Surf Team? Now is your opportunity to experience and learn one of the most amazing sports in the world. Thanks to the Lahainaluna Surf Team, the LahAina Surf Shack has offered to provide surf lessons for any Lunas who want to learn to surf for only \$30 a lesson. Lessons will start on January 13th and continue Fridays after school at Breakwall. For more information or to sign up please see Mr. Niko in room L30 or email him at nicholas.miller@k12.hi.us.

Aloha students, Da Luna Store had announced they're having a holiday sale before the semester closes. They're providing complimentary packaging at AA102, and they're open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch. So stop by to purchase for the upcoming holidays, and we hope to see you there!

Any Juniors interested in being a part of the Junior Prom Planning Committee? Check your Email for a sign up! or See Mrs. Quall in R202 for more information! Visit Mrs. Quall, before school, Recess, or Lunch.

Attention Seniors, just a reminder that this week will be last week to register for the senior ball, the cost to register for Senior Ball is \$85. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

Are you interested in being a part of the morning broadcast crew? If so, please stop by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to speak with Mr. Shigaki about it.

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

Club Chatter:

Last month Lahainaluna's Chess Club held their first official tournament of the year- over 20 students from all grades participated. Congratulations to the champion Noah Mueller. Mr. Pisacano and Mr. Gilligan are proud to announce: The Chess Club officers for 2022-2023 are:

President: Chris Mueller

Vice President: Noah Mueller

Secretary: Kalia Hendrickson

Treasurer: Kainalu Kizel

Inventory Manager: Mia Kosianowski

Marshal: Jacob Gorokhovsky

Marshal: Adrian Cardenas

Matches are held daily in Mr Gilligan's room I-4. Stay tuned for more tournaments next semester.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our boys and girls basketball team as they face Baldwin High School tonight at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The boys tip off at 5:30 pm while the girls tip off at 7:00pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Mixed Fruit, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Hamburger or Teri Burger, Potato Wedge, Tomato, Mixed and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Patricia Haufekai, Jeremiah Gustafson Dela Cruz, Aubreyanne Haake-McCarthy, Rayann Hallens, Kukawaiola Hamakua, Imani Hargis.